
Environmental Licensing Programme 
Office of Environmental Sustainability 
Environmental Protection Agency 
PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
Wexford 

17/06/2021 

IW ref: LT0520 

Re: Youghal Wastewater Discharge Licence Review Application D0139-02 - Withdrawal 

Dear Inspector, 

Irish Water hereby requests the withdrawal of the Waste Water Discharge Licence Application (Reg 

No. D0006-02) for the Youghal Agglomeration, which is currently on the EPA system. A refund of the 

fees paid for this application is therefore requested. 

Irish Water intend to submit a revised application on  18 June 2021. 

I trust the above is to the satisfaction of the Agency. 

Yours sincerely, 

________________________ 
Peter Keegan 
Environmental Strategy 

           Peter Keegan
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